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Diamond Williams 
- -  - _- 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 11 0224 Correction and Clarification of CTL Post Workshop Comments.pdf 

Friday, September 02, 201 1 11 :51 AM 

Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandy A 
Docket No 1 10224-TP Correction and Clarification of CenturyLink's Post-workshop Comments 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: Susan .masterton@centurvlin k.com 

Docket No. I 10224-TP 

Title of filing: Correction and Clarification of CenturyLink's Post-workshop Comments 

Filed on behalf of: CenturvLink 

No of pages: 1 

Description: Correction and Clarification of CenturvLink's Post-workshop Comments 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant 111- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta. G .Cooper@centurvlink.com 
31 5 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 [Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZOSOl -5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact 

the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Suoan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 

September 2,201 1 
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Sincerely, 

/sf Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

CC: Esq, 
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